

DML:IB:CRB  
(04-00131-04)

DEC 10 1969

General Services Administration  
Region 9, Box 36034  
450 Golden Gate Avenue  
San Francisco, California 94102

Attention: Mr. Fred H. Johnston  
Chief, Real Property Division  
Property Management and  
Disposal Service

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter of October 22, 1969, concerning the disposal of 50 acres of excess land at the Veterans Administration Center, Los Angeles, California.

The Commission places no regulatory restrictions on the use of land where licensed byproduct material has been buried in conformance with the limitations and conditions provided under Section 20.304, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 20, of the Commission's radiation protection standards. A copy of this regulation is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

bcc: JAMcBride, DML  
HKShapar, OGC  
LRRogers, RPS  
St. Br. Dist.  
CO, Region V  
DML

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY  
CECIL R. BUCHANAN

Cecil R. Buchanan, Assistant Chief  
Isotopes Branch  
Division of Materials Licensing

Enclosure:  
Part 20



DML:IB

DML:IB

RPS

DML:DIR

CRBuchanan:dhs RECunningham

JAMcBride

11/7/69

11/ /69

11/ /69

11/ /69

11/ /69

8204150318 820216  
PDR FOIA  
NELSON82-11

PDR

Attachment C